
August 2024 Audit and Risk Committee
meeting

Schedule Friday, August 30, 2024 10:15 AM — 10:30 AM CDT
Venue 4700 Mueller Blvd., Suite 100, Austin, TX
Organizer Sarah McCleary

Agenda

1. Call roll of Committee members 1
Presented by Michael Benson

  Item #1 Summary.docx 2

2. Review order of business and meeting objectives 3
Presented by Michael Benson

  Item #2 Summary.docx 4

3. Receive public comments 5
Presented by Michael Benson

  Item #3 Summary.docx 6

4. Consider approval of the June 13, 2024 Audit and Risk Committee minutes 7
Presented by Michael Benson

  Item #4 Summary.docx 8
  2024 06 13 Audit and Risk Committee Minutes.docx 9

5. Receive report on financial audit service provider 12
Presented by Russell Nash

  Agenda Item #5 Summary.docx 13
  Staff Report on CLA.docx 14



6. Receive reports on the COAERS Enterprise Risk Management Program
including the risk categories of adaptability, reputational, mission, and
governance

16

Presented by Christopher Hanson

  Item #6 Summary.docx 17
  06A1 Staff Report on Adaptability, Reputational, Mission, and

Governace Risks.docx
18

  06A2 Staff Presentation Adaptability, Reputational, Mission, and
Governance Risks.pptx

21

7. Receive report on cybersecurity
A. Convene into Executive Session pursuant to Section 551.071, Texas
Government Code, Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional
Conduct, and Section 551.089, Texas Government Code, to consult with
legal counsel and deliberate security assessments or deployments relating to
information resources technology, network security information described in
Section 2059.055, Texas Government Code, and deployment and
implementation of security personnel, critical infrastructure, and security
devices
B. Reconvene into open session to take action as determined appropriate
regarding security assessments or deployments relating to information
resources technology, network security information described in Section
2059.055, Texas Government Code, and deployment and implementation of
security personnel, critical infrastructure, and security devices

44

Presented by Amy Kelley

  Item #7 Summary.docx 45
  07 Cybersecurity Risk_Audit Q3_2024 CONFIDENTIAL.pptx 46

8. Receive report on the second quarter 2024 unaudited financial statements 57
Presented by Yun Quintanilla

  Item #8 Summary.docx 58
  Unaudited Q2 2024 Financial Statements.pdf 59

9. Review key meeting takeaways and call for future agenda items 61
Presented by Michael Benson

  Item #9 Summary.docx 62
  2024 Audit and Risk Committee Work Plan.docx 63



1. Call roll of Committee members
Presented by Michael Benson



 

 

COMMITTEE MEETING  
Agenda Item Information Sheet 

 

  
 

AGENDA ITEM 1: 
Call roll of Committee members 

 
 
AGENDA ITEM OBJECTIVE 
The objective of the agenda item is to determine for the record which Trustees are 
present at the start of the meeting.  
 
Each Trustee should respond to the roll call, and it will be noted which Trustees are 
present in person and which Trustees have joined via video conference. 
 
 

Page 2 of 63



2. Review order of business and meeting
objectives
Presented by Michael Benson



 

 

COMMITTEE MEETING  
Agenda Item Information Sheet 

 

  
 

AGENDA ITEM 2: 
Review order of business and establish meeting objectives 

 
 
AGENDA ITEM OBJECTIVE 
This agenda item provides Trustees the opportunity to review the order of business and 
to express a desire to take an agenda item out of order, and to discuss the key 
objectives of the meeting.  
 

1. In its oversight capacity, the Committee will review a report on COAERS’ 
financial statement auditor, CliftonLarsonAllen.  

2. The Committee will receive its quarterly report on the COAERS Enterprise 
Risk Management Program with focus on the risk categories of adaptability, 
reputational, mission, and governance.   

3. The Committee will receive a report on the unaudited financial statements as 
of June 30.  

4. The Committee will receive a report related to COAERS information and 
cybersecurity program.  

 
 
 
RELEVANCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN 
This agenda item meets COAERS Strategic Plan Goal 4: Identify and implement 
leading practices in board governance, pension administration, and investment 
management. It is an industry best practice to establish meeting objectives and review 
them at the outset of each meeting. 
 
 

 

Page 4 of 63



3. Receive public comments
Presented by Michael Benson



 

 

COMMITTEE MEETING  
Agenda Item Information Sheet 

 

  
 

AGENDA ITEM 3: 
Receive public comments 

 
 
AGENDA ITEM OBJECTIVE 
This standing agenda item allows System members and members of the public the 
opportunity to provide comments to the Board.   
 
 
ITEM SUMMARY 
The Chair will recognize any person who wishes to comment for up to three minutes per 
person.  
 
 
RELEVANCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN/CORE COMPETENCIES 
This agenda item meets the core competency established in the COAERS Strategic 
Plan “Transparency: Complying with open meeting and public information laws to 
ensure the decision-making process is clear to members and the public.”  
 

Page 6 of 63



4. Consider approval of the June 13, 2024
Audit and Risk Committee minutes
Presented by Michael Benson



 

 

COMMITTEE MEETING  
Agenda Item Information Sheet 

 

  
 

AGENDA ITEM 4: 
Consider approval of the June 13, 2024 Audit and Risk Committee minutes 

 
 
AGENDA ITEM OBJECTIVE 
This standing agenda item seeks approval of the minutes from the prior Audit and Risk 
Committee meeting. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION FOR COMMITTEE ACTION 
Staff recommends approval of the minutes of the June 13, 2024 Audit and Risk 
Committee meeting. 
 
 
RELEVANCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN 
This agenda item meets the core competency established in the COAERS Strategic 
Plan “Transparency: Complying with open meeting and public information laws to 
ensure the decision-making process is clear to members and the public.” 
 
 
ATTACHMENT 

1. Draft minutes of June 13, 2024 Audit and Risk Committee meeting 

 

Page 8 of 63



 

Page 1 

 
Audit and Risk Committee meeting 

MINUTES 
Public Meeting held in-person and videoconference  

Pursuant to Texas Govt. Code 551.127 
4700 Mueller Blvd., Suite 100, Austin, TX 

Thursday, June 13, 2024 

 
 

Committee Members 
Present/(Absent) 

 
Michael Benson, Committee 

Chair † 
Michael Granof 
Dick Lavine† 
Chris Noak 

Anthony Ross 
 
 

Guests: 
Paige Saenz, General Counsel 

Bhakti Patel, CLA 
 

 
Other Board Trustees 

Present/(Absent) 
 

Kelly Crook 
(Yuejiao Liu) 
(Leslie Pool) 

(Brad Sinclair) 
Diana Thomas 
(Ed Van Eenoo) 

 
 

 
Others Present 

 
Staff: 

Christopher Hanson 
Sarah McCleary 

Russell Nash  
Jenni Bonds 

Yun Quintanilla 
Mehrin Rahman 
David Kushner* 

Amy Kelley 
Cathy Edwards* 

Deverett Morrow* 
 

* Present telephonically 
† Present via videoconference 
 

  

1  Call roll of Committee members  
 

Committee Vice Chair Chris Noak called the meeting to order at 10:46 a.m. The 
following Committee members were present in person: Noak, Granof, and Ross. The 
following Committee members were present via videoconference: Lavine and 
Benson. 

  

2  Review order of business and meeting objectives  
 

Committee Vice Chair Noak reviewed the order of business and meeting objectives 
with the Committee. There were no changes to the order of business for the meeting. 

  

3  Receive public comments  
 

 Committee Vice Chair Noak asked if there were any members of the public who 
wished to speak, either now or during an agenda item. There were no comments. 

  
  

Page 9 of 63



 
June 2024 Audit and Risk Committee meeting 
     

Page 2 

4  Consider approval of the March 6, 2024 Audit and Risk Committee minutes  
 

Committee Vice Chair Noak asked the Committee to review the Audit and Risk 
Committee minutes. Mr. Michael Granof moved approval of the March 6, 2024 
minutes as presented. Mr. Anthony Ross noted one correction needed regarding 
attendance. Mr. Granof amended his motion to read “as revised”, Mr. Ross seconded, 
and the motion passed unanimously. 

  

5 Discuss and consider acceptance of financial statement audit report as of 
December 31, 2023  
 

Ms. Bhakti Patel from CliftonLarsonAllen (CLA) presented the results of the 
December 31, 2023 financial statement audit. Ms. Patel reported to the Committee 
that CLA issued an unmodified opinion on the financial statements and the schedule 
of pension amounts. She further stated that CLA found no material weaknesses and 
no significant deficiencies during the 2023 audit. Ms. Patel reviewed significant 
accounting policies used by COAERS and reported that there were no unusual 
transactions.  

 
Mr. Granof moved to refer to the Board acceptance of the December 31, 2023 
financial statements and auditor’s report from CLA and to direct Staff to place this 
item on the consent agenda. Mr. Ross seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously. 

  
  

6  Discuss and consider Travel Reimbursement Policy  
 

Mr. Russell Nash presented two proposed changes to the Travel Reimbursement 
policy: one was to codify that the policy would be reviewed at least every three years; 
one was to allow COAERS to pay for some main cabin upgrades when business 
class travel is not authorized. 

 
 Mr. Ross moved to refer to the Board for approval the Travel Reimbursement Policy, 

with direction to Staff to place this item on the consent agenda. Mr. Granof seconded, 
and the motion passed unanimously.  

  
  

7  Receive report on COAERS Enterprise Risk Management program including the 
following: 

  

  7A: Risk categories of personnel, physical, and legislative  
 

Mr. Christopher Hanson presented a report on the Enterprise Risk Management 
program and highlighted the three categories of the Enterprise Risk Management 
program within the report which were under review at this Committee meeting 
including personnel, physical, and legislative.  

  
  

Page 10 of 63



 
June 2024 Audit and Risk Committee meeting 
     

Page 3 

 7B: Cybersecurity risk category and information security program 
Convene into Executive Session pursuant to Section 551.071, Texas 
Government Code, Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional 
Conduct, and Section 551.089, Texas Government Code, to consult with legal 
counsel and deliberate security assessments or deployments relating to 
information resources technology, network security information described in 
Section 2059.055, Texas Government Code, and deployment and 
implementation of security personnel, critical infrastructure, and security 
devices  
 

Trustees convened into Executive Session at 11:17 a.m.  
  

  Reconvene into open session to take action as determined appropriate 
regarding security assessments or deployments relating to information 
resources technology, network security information described in Section 
2059.055, Texas Government Code, and deployment and implementation of 
security personnel, critical infrastructure, and security devices  

  
The Board reconvened into open session at 11:29 a.m. 

  

  
  

8  Receive report on the first quarter 2024 unaudited financial statements  
 

Ms. Yun Quintanilla presented the March 31, 2024 unaudited financial statements. 
  

9  Review key meeting takeaways and call for future agenda items  
 

Committee Vice Chair Noak summarized the actions taken and the information 
discussed during the meeting and asked for any future agenda items. 

 

As there were no further items to address, the meeting adjourned at 11:32 a.m. 
 

 
  

  

Page 11 of 63



5. Receive report on financial audit
service provider
Presented by Russell Nash



 

 

COMMITTEE MEETING  
Agenda Item Information Sheet 

 

  
 

AGENDA ITEM 5: 
Receive report on financial audit service provider 

 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM OBJECTIVE 
This agenda item is intended for the Committee to receive a report on COAERS 
financial audit firm, for which the Committee has oversight responsibilities.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION FOR COMMITTEE ACTION 
At the Committee’s discretion.  

 
 
ITEM SUMMARY 
The Audit and Risk Committee has oversight responsibility for the financial statement 
auditor relationship.  Included in the Committee materials is a staff report including 
information on the scope of the auditor’s work, personnel assigned to COAERS, terms 
of representation, along with background on a potential 2025 statement of work and a 
staff recommendation on the 2025 statement of work.  
 
 
 
RELEVANCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN 
This item supports Strategic Plan Goal 4: Identify and implement leading practices 

in Board governance, pension administration, and investment management. Best 

practices for fiduciaries require the regular evaluation of key service providers, including 

those engaged in financial statement audits for the System.   

 
ATTACHMENT 

1. Staff Report on Financial Audit Service Provider 

Page 13 of 63



 

 

Report on COAERS’  
Financial Statement Audit Firm 

 

Summary Rating 
 
Good. CliftonLarsonAllen (CLA) has the depth and expertise to provide accurate 
financial statement assurance services to Trustees and users of COAERS financial 
statements.  
 
Scope of the Relationship 
 
The purpose of the financial statement audit is to provide the Board of Trustees and 
other financial statement users with an opinion by the auditor on whether the financial 
statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, and within an applicable 
financial reporting framework, to enhance the degree of confidence that intended users 
can place in the financial statements. CLA has provided three audits since the 
relationship began – fiscal years ending 2021, 2022, and 2023.  
 
Personnel Assigned to COAERS 
 
The CLA principal assigned to COAERS is Ms. Bhakti Patel. Ms. Patel has more than 
19 years of audit experience and focuses on state and local government assurance. Ms. 
Patel has a bachelor’s degree from the University of Virginia and a master’s degree in 
accounting information systems from Virginia Tech University. She is a member of the 
AICPA and holds CPA licenses in Texas, California, and Virginia. She is a past member 
of the GFOA Special Review Committee for the Certificate of Achievement for 
Excellence in Financial Reporting Program. The Audit Manager assigned to COAERS is 
Mr. Roy Cobb. Mr. Cobb has 11 years of experience. Mr. Cobb has a bachelor’s degree 
from the University of Texas, and a master's degree in accounting from Trinity 
University. He is a member of the AICPA and holds CPA licenses in Texas and New 
Jersey. 
 
Terms of Representation 
 
CLA provides audit services under an annual Engagement Letter and pricing provided 
during the RFP process in 2021. Fees are all-inclusive and fixed.  COAERS paid 
$69,000 for the 2023 audit.  Staff surveyed forty (40) similar pension plans about their 
audit fees.  Eleven (11) plans responded.  Staff found that for 2023, the audit fees 
COAERS paid were below the average of the respondents.  
 
2025 Statement of Work 
 
CLA has presented COAERS Staff with the following renewal terms: 
 

1. Continue the financial statement audit for calendar years ended December 31, 
2024 and December 31, 2025; 

2. Maintain the same scope of services subject to required additional/different 
accounting standards as may apply; and 

Page 14 of 63



3. The costs for audit services will be a fixed $77,525 for the year ended December 
31, 2024 and $81,300 for the year ended December 31, 2025. 

 
Staff compared CLA’s 2024 renewal costs with peer audit renewal expectations and 
found the costs to be competitive despite the increase.  Also, note that the City of Austin 
has kindly agreed to offset the costs of a portion of the audit work related to the 
Schedule of Pension Amounts.  The City will reimburse COAERS $5,042 for the 
12/31/2024 audit and $5,294 for the 12/31/2025 audit. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
 
Renew with CLA on the terms and conditions provided.  Instruct CLA to prepare a final 
Statement of Work (with fees) for the December 31, 2024 audit for presentation to the 
Committee in November 2024.   

Page 15 of 63



6. Receive reports on the COAERS
Enterprise Risk Management Program
including the risk categories of
adaptability, reputational, mission, and
governance
Presented by Christopher Hanson



 

 

COMMITTEE MEETING  
Agenda Item Information Sheet 

 

  
 

AGENDA ITEM 6: 
Receive report on the COAERS Enterprise Risk Management Program including  the 

risk categories of adaptability, reputational, mission, and governance 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM OBJECTIVE 
This agenda item is for discussion of four of the risk categories in the Enterprise Risk 
Management Report.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION FOR COMMITTEE ACTION 
For informational purposes; no action required. 
 
 
ITEM SUMMARY 
The 2024 Enterprise Risk Management Report contains 12 risk categories. This 
meeting’s focus will be the categories of adaptability, reputational, mission, and 
governance. Staff has provided a summary report of the presentation and the full Risk 
Management Report with all risk categories is provided in the Supplemental Materials.  
 
 
RELEVANCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN 
This agenda item meets COAERS Strategic Plan Goal 2: Responsibly manage the 

risks of the System. The Committee’s regular review of COAERS Enterprise Risk 

Management System is one of the strategic objectives of Goal 2 and a key performance 

indicator is the successful implementation of all annual risk management activities.  

 
ATTACHMENTS 

1. Staff Report on Adaptability, Reputational, Mission, and Governance Risks 
2. Staff Presentation on Adaptability, Reputational, Mission, and Governance Risks 

 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS 
1. Third Quarter Enterprise Risk Management Report 2024  

 
 

Page 17 of 63



Risks: Adaptability, Reputational, 
Mission, and Governance 

Audit and Risk Committee

August 30, 2024

1

Page 21 of 63



2
2

Enterprise Risk Management Report

August 30 

Committee 

Review

Page 22 of 63



Adaptability Risks

3

Page 23 of 63



4
4

Page 24 of 63



5
5

Strategic Goal #5: Identify opportunities to capitalize on 
organizational strengths

The Board established a goal in the 

current Strategic Plan to identify 

opportunities to capitalize on 

organizational strengths

Page 25 of 63



6
66

Adaptability Risk Management

COAERS Innovation Idea Submission Form

Staff Culture Statement

Page 26 of 63



7
77

Adaptability Risk Management

Customer Driven

Appointment

System 

Public Pension and Other 

Industry Resources

Page 27 of 63



Reputational Risks

8

Page 28 of 63



9
9

Page 29 of 63



10
10

Strategic Goals #1 and #3

The Board established multiple goals in the 

current Strategic Plan that related to managing 

reputational risk: Goals #1 and #3. Both goals 

have strategic objectives and action items 

related to mitigating reputational risk: 

Goal #1: Providing education and maintaining 

communication with stakeholders

Goal #3: Ensure excellent service delivery and 

expand education for stakeholders

Page 30 of 63



11
11

Reputational Risk Management

Page 31 of 63



12
12

Reputational Risk Management

Page 32 of 63



13
13

Reputational Risk Management

Page 33 of 63



Mission Risks

14

Page 34 of 63



15
15

Page 35 of 63



16
16

Mission Statement: Providing Promised Benefits

The mission statement of 

COAERS: Provide our 

members their promised 

benefits.

Page 36 of 63



17
17

Mission Risk Management: Cash Management

Annually, Staff performs a prospective cash flow analysis for the upcoming 

fiscal year which establishes a baseline, or “green” scenario. Additionally, a 

semi-stressed or “yellow” and stressed or “red” scenario, are also reviewed 

and plans discussed for managing those scenarios should they arise 

during the year. 

Cash instruments are categorized as either core 

cash or incremental cash. Core cash is the base 

layer utilized for the System to maintain adequate 

liquidity to meet its obligations. 

Page 37 of 63



18
18

Mission Risk Management

Penetration Testing

Policies and Procedures

Page 38 of 63



Governance Risks

19

Page 39 of 63



20
20

Page 40 of 63



21
21

Strategic Goal #4: Leading Practices in Governance

The Board established a goal of the 

current Strategic Plan to “identify and 

implement leading practices in board 

governance…”

Governance: Promote engaged, 

effective, and independent-minded 

Trustees by utilizing appropriate and 

effective governance structures and 

decision-making processes.

Page 41 of 63



22
22

Governance Risk Management

• The Board approved its 

Governance Manual in 

December 2022 which outlines 

governance principles, structure, 

delegation, conduct, committees, 

and the self-evaluation process. 

• The Board Policy Dashboard 

tracks all Board Policies review 

cycles to ensure that governance 

documents are examined in an 

appropriate review cycle. 

• The Board Policy Handbook 

serves as a singular source of all 

Board-approved policies.

Page 42 of 63



23
23

Governance Risk Management

Board Skills Assessment and Skills Matrix
Annual Board Self-Evaluation

Page 43 of 63



7. Receive report on cybersecurity
A. Convene into Executive Session pursuant to
Section 551.071, Texas Government Code, Section
1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional
Conduct, and Section 551.089, Texas Government
Code, to consult with legal counsel and deliberate
security assessments or deployments relating to
information resources technology, network security
information described in Section 2059.055, Texas
Government Code, and deployment and
implementation of security personnel, critical
infrastructure, and security devices
B. Reconvene into open session to take action as
determined appropriate regarding security
assessments or deployments relating to information
resources technology, network security information
described in Section 2059.055, Texas Government
Code, and deployment and implementation of security
personnel, critical infrastructure, and security devices
Presented by Amy Kelley



COMMITTEE MEETING 
Agenda Item Information Sheet 

AGENDA ITEM 7: 
Receive report on cybersecurity 

A. Convene into Executive Session pursuant to Section 551.071, Texas
Government Code, Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional
Conduct, and Section 551.089, Texas Government Code, to consult with
legal counsel and deliberate security assessments or deployments relating
to information resources technology, network security information described
in Section 2059.055, Texas Government Code, and deployment and
implementation of security personnel, critical infrastructure, and security
devices

B. Reconvene into open session to take action as determined appropriate
regarding security assessments or deployments relating to information
resources technology, network security information described in Section
2059.055, Texas Government Code, and deployment and implementation
of security personnel, critical infrastructure, and security devices

RECOMMENDATION FOR COMMITTEE ACTION 
For informational purposes; no action required. 

RELEVANCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN 
This agenda item meets COAERS Strategic Plan Goal 2: Responsibly manage the 

risks of the System. The Committee’s regular review of COAERS Enterprise Risk 

Management System is one of the strategic objectives of Goal 2 and a key performance 

indicator is the successful implementation of all annual risk management activities.  

Page 45 of 63



8. Receive report on the second quarter
2024 unaudited financial statements
Presented by Yun Quintanilla



 

 

COMMITTEE MEETING  
Agenda Item Information Sheet 

 

  
AGENDA ITEM 8: 

Receive report on the second quarter 2024 unaudited financial statements 
 
AGENDA ITEM OBJECTIVE 
This item presents the unaudited June 30, 2024 financial statements, which show the 
net position of the fund and related financial details. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION FOR COMMITTEE ACTION 
For informational purposes only; no action required. 
 
 
RELEVANCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN 
This agenda item meets COAERS Strategic Plan Goal 2: Responsibly manage the 

risks of the System. 

 
ATTACHMENT 

1. COAERS unaudited financial statements for the period ending June 30, 2024, 
including the Statement of Fiduciary Net Position and the Statement of Changes 
in Fiduciary Net Position 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 58 of 63



Variance
Favorable

6/30/2024 6/30/2023 (Unfavorable)

Assets
Cash - operating account 15,086,637$             19,834,912$             (4,748,275)$              

Receivables: 36,135 116,386 (80,251)
Total cash and receivables 15,122,772 19,951,298 (4,828,526)

Investments, at fair value:
US equities 1,235,053,689 1,075,558,641 159,495,048
DM Equities 538,199,775 495,560,276 42,639,499
EM Equities 233,106,516 207,098,613 26,007,903
Fixed income 583,982,719 516,875,756 67,106,963
Real assets 440,842,991 442,255,812 (1,412,821)
Multi-asset 143,786,849 124,987,534 18,799,315
Cash and cash equivalents 216,043,883 236,448,760 (20,404,877)

Total investments 3,391,016,422 3,098,785,392 292,231,030

Capital assets, net of depreciation 32,163,189 31,794,157 369,032
Total assets 3,438,302,383 3,150,530,847 287,771,536

Liabilities
Payables:

Accrued expenses 352,261 329,779 (22,482)
Payables and deposits - Mueller 299,388 698,250 398,862
Refunds and death benefits payable 3,382,987 3,666,156 283,169

Total liabilities 4,034,636 4,694,185 659,549

Net position restricted for pensions 3,434,267,747$       3,145,836,662$       288,431,085$          

CITY OF AUSTIN EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

June 30, 2024

Unaudited

Page 59 of 63



Variance
Favorable

6/30/2024 6/30/2023 (Unfavorable)
Additions:
Contributions:

Employer contributions 86,938,953$                73,254,434$                13,684,519$                
Employee contributions 38,850,149 30,624,719 8,225,430
Creditable service purchases 1,286,398 4,481,229 (3,194,831)
    Total contributions 127,075,500 108,360,382 18,715,118

Investment Income:
Realized gain/(loss) on investments 180,959,582 (795,790) 181,755,372
Unrealized gain/(loss) on investments (30,006,382) 196,796,510 (226,802,892)

Net investment appreciation (depreciation)
  in fair value of investments 150,953,200 196,000,720 (45,047,520)

Dividends 14,324,415 14,762,242 (437,827)
Interest 13,810,328 9,654,286 4,156,042

Investment appreciation (depreciation)
before expenses 179,087,943 220,417,248 (41,329,305)

Investment expenses:
Investment manager fees 1,979,320 2,225,812 246,492
Custodial fees 130,000 130,000 -                                
Commissions & other fees 484,030 41,203 (442,827)
Investment consultant fees 152,493 148,051 (4,442)
Investment legal counsel 34,960 7,153 (27,807)
Staff continuing education & site visits 35,523 7,227 (28,296)
Investment staff resources 263,924 161,978 (101,946)

Total investment expenses 3,080,250 2,721,424 (358,826)

Net Investment appreciation (depreciation) 176,007,693 217,695,824 (41,688,131)

DDA interest Income 479,271 364,441 114,830
Rent Income - Mueller 942,798 335,780 607,018

Total additions (deductions) 304,505,262 326,756,427 (22,251,165)

Deductions:
Retirement annuities 136,880,536 129,483,124 (7,397,412)
Contributions refunded to terminating employees 2,538,579 1,710,633 (827,946)
DROP disbursements 1,782,018 2,055,847 273,829
Retiree lump-sum annuity 1,928,990 1,281,893 (647,097)
Death benefits 1,147,974 1,966,636 818,662

Total benefit payments, including
 refunds of member contributions 144,278,097 136,498,133 (7,779,964)

General and administrative expenses 3,787,682 3,656,766 (130,916)
Expenses - Mueller 884,052 560,627 (323,425)

Total deductions 148,949,831 140,715,526 (8,234,305)

Net increase/(decrease) in net position 155,555,431 186,040,901 (30,485,470)
Net position restricted for pensions: 

Beginning of year 3,278,712,316 2,959,795,761 318,916,555
End of period 3,434,267,747$          3,145,836,662$          288,431,085$             

CITY OF AUSTIN EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position

For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2024

Unaudited

Page 60 of 63



9. Review key meeting takeaways and
call for future agenda items
Presented by Michael Benson



 

 

COMMITTEE MEETING  
Agenda Item Information Sheet 

 

  
 

AGENDA ITEM 9: 
Review key meeting takeaways and call for future agenda items 

 
 
AGENDA ITEM OBJECTIVE 
This standing agenda item provides Trustees the opportunity to review the key 
takeaways from the meeting.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION FOR COMMITTEE ACTION 
Trustees will review key meeting takeaways and delineate next steps. 
 
 
RELEVANCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN 
This agenda item meets COAERS Strategic Plan Goal 4: Identify and implement 
leading practices in board governance, pension administration, and investment 
management. It is an industry best practice to review key meeting takeaways to 
summarize what was accomplished at the meeting as well as ensure Staff has clear 
direction on further work and future agenda items.   
 
 
 
 

Page 62 of 63



 

 

Audit and Risk Committee 
2024 Work Plan 

 

Audit and Risk Committee 
August 30, 2024 

 

2024 Audit and Risk Committee Work Plan 
 
 
Scheduled Quarterly Meetings 
 
1. March meeting  

✓ Required Communications for 12/31/2023 Financial Statement Audit 

✓ Quarterly review of Enterprise Risk Management Program 

✓ Quarterly Financial Statements 

✓ Fraud, Waste, and Abuse Policy 

 
2. June meeting  

✓ 12/31/2023 Financial Statement Audit presentation 

✓ Quarterly review of Enterprise Risk Management Program  

✓ Review of Cybersecurity Program 

✓ Quarterly Financial Statements 

✓ Travel Reimbursement Policy 

 
3. August meeting  

✓ Quarterly review of Enterprise Risk Management Program 

✓ Review of Cybersecurity Program 

✓ Annual review of financial audit service provider and renewal decision 

✓ Quarterly Financial Statements 

 
4. November meeting  

• Annual review of Enterprise Risk Management Program 

• Enterprise Risk Management Policy 

• Review of Cybersecurity Program 

• Quarterly Financial Statements 

• Engagement Letter - Auditor 

• 2025 Committee Work Plan 

 

Page 63 of 63


	August 2024 Audit and Risk Committee meeting
	Call roll of Committee members
	Item #1 Summary

	Review order of business and meeting objectives
	Item #2 Summary

	Receive public comments
	Item #3 Summary

	Consider approval of the June 13, 2024 Audit and Risk Committee minutes
	Item #4 Summary
	2024 06 13 Audit and Risk Committee Minutes

	Receive report on financial audit service provider
	Agenda Item #5 Summary
	Staff Report on CLA

	Receive reports on the COAERS Enterprise Risk Management Program including the risk categories of adaptability, reputational, mission, and governance
	Item #6 Summary
	06A1 Staff Report on Adaptability, Reputational, Mission, and Governace Risks
	06A2 Staff Presentation Adaptability, Reputational, Mission, and Governance Risks

	Receive report on cybersecurity
A. Convene into Executive Session pursuant to Section 551.071, Texas Government Code, Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct, and Section 551.089, Texas Government Code, to consult with legal counsel and deliberate security assessments or deployments relating to information resources technology, network security information described in Section 2059.055, Texas Government Code, and deployment and implementation of security personnel, critical infrastructure, and security devices 
B. Reconvene into open session to take action as determined appropriate regarding security assessments or deployments relating to information resources technology, network security information described in Section 2059.055, Texas Government Code, and deployment and implementation of security personnel, critical infrastructure, and security devices
	Item #7 Summary
	07 Cybersecurity Risk_Audit Q3_2024 CONFIDENTIAL

	Receive report on the second quarter 2024 unaudited financial statements
	Item #8 Summary
	Unaudited Q2 2024 Financial Statements
	Unaudited Q2 2024 Financial Statements 1
	Statement of Net Position(Board

	Unaudited Q2 2024 Financial Statements 2
	Change in Net Position (Board)



	Review key meeting takeaways and call for future agenda items
	Item #9 Summary
	2024 Audit and Risk Committee Work Plan





